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To all Potential Responders 

This Addendum is issued to incorporate that the following items in the referenced RFP. 

Item 1 Section 2 Instructions to Offerors 
Delete  the following from Section 2.0 E: Return of Proposal/Closing Date/Return to: 

A duly executed and signed copy of Exhibits A & B of this RFP document must 
accompany your response. 

Insert the following to Section 2.0 E: Return of Proposal/Closing Date/Return to: 

A duly executed and signed copy of Attachments 2 & 4 of this RFP document 
must accompany your response. 

Item 2 Written Questions Received 

Question No. 1 

We have reviewed the solicitation and to help us grasp the current situation, we would like to 
inquire why is HAJP 2 years behind schedule? 

Answer No. 1 

The agency’s CFO resigned in July 2017.  The next CFO was hired in March 2018 and 
resigned November 2018.  There was no replacement CFO or fee accountant for the 
period August 2017 to March 2018.  Because there was no accountant or fee accountant 
no transactions were recorded in QuickBooks during that period of time.  The CFO 
position remained vacant from December 2018 to February 2019. 

Question No. 2 

May we please request copies of the trial balance for each of the three years? 

Answer No. 2 

The selected respondent will be provided trial balances after award of contract. 

Question No. 3 

Is there any other information we may expect to be available to us that will assist us in quoting 
this task?  For example, how many transactions are to be recorded by the consultant?  Or, has 
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the staff completed recording of all day to day transactions and the consultant will be reviewing 
and recommending journal entries in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles only? 

Answer No. 3 

Yes, additional information is being provided in this Addendum through responses to 
questions received. The HAJP staff has been recording transactions for all three fiscal 
years.  There are transactions that may not have been captured.  It is anticipated that 
there will be additional entries required as a result of general ledger account 
reconciliations. 

The accounting firm will be reviewing and recommending journal entries in connection 
with the completion of general ledger account reconciliations.  Entries will be recorded 
in QuickBooks by HAJP staff. 

Question No. 4 

Is HAJP planning a meeting for interested vendors?  

Answer No. 4 

No. 

Question No. 5 

How many days are required for onsite visits?  

Answer No. 5 

The RFP requires the selected respondent to provide a draft project plan within 20 days 
of the beginning of the contract to define the approach and milestones for completing 
and uploading the unaudited financial statements for 2017, 2018 and 2019 by 
November 30, 2019.  The number of onsite visits will depend on the agreed upon project 
plan. 

Question No. 6 

How many staff work in the Accounting Department?  How long have they worked at the 
Housing Authority and what are their job titles?  
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Answer No. 6 

Currently, there is one Accountant.  The Accountant is the Accountant Administrator 
(CFO) since February 2019.  There are two vacant positions which HAJP intends to fill. 

Question No. 7 

Was there a prior fee accountant that did not finalize the process for FY 2016 and FY 2017 and 
if so, can you tell us who the fee accountant was?  

Answer No. 7 

The process for FY  2016 was finalized with the assistance of a fee accountant.  The 
process for FY 2017 did not include a fee accountant. 

Question No. 8 

With consideration of the FY ended September 30, 2017 and 2018, we are trying to ascertain 
the condition of the books and records of account.  Is the data from the source systems already 
posted to the QuickBooks software for each month or does that work need to be performed? 

Answer No. 8 

Yes, transactions from the source systems have been recorded in QuickBooks.  Not all 
transactions for all months have been captured.  Bank reconciliations have been 
prepared by HAJP staff and transactions were recorded.  It is anticipated that there will 
be additional entries required as other general account reconciliations are completed.   

Question No. 9 

When was the Fixed Assets/Depreciation schedule last updated? 

Answer No. 9 

Fixed Assets were last audited September 30, 2016.  However, deprecation has been 
recorded for 9/30/2017 and 9/30/2018 based on the September 30, 2016 depreciation 
expense.  No major purchases were made in FY 2017 and FY 2018. 

Question No. 10 

Can we receive a copy of your last audit report or your 2016 audited FDS report electronically 
please? 
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Answer No. 10 

 The FY 2016 audit report can be found on the Louisiana Legislative Auditor’s website.  
https://lla.la.gov 
 
Question No. 11 

In the scope of work, one item states “Present monthly report to the Board of 
Commissioners…”, considering there are only a few months left in the current fiscal year ending 
September 2019 and the work required to get the books up to date, what is the anticipated 
timing for the production of the first monthly report to the stated groups? 

Answer No. 11 

A monthly report of the status of the project plan (draft plan must be submitted within 
20 days of the beginning of the contract to define the approach and milestones) and the 
status of completing and uploading the unaudited financial statements for 2017, 2018 
and 2019 by November 30, 2019 should be presented to the Board of Commissioners, 
Jefferson Parish staff, HUD and the HAJP. 

Question No. 12 

In Section 10E. 5 – we would need to amend this requirement as we cannot allow a unilateral 
change to our insurance policies without negotiation.  Is this acceptable to HAJP? 

Answer No. 12 

The RFP cannot be amended, however, language can be placed into the contract to 
provide for a negotiation period should the HAJP need to adjust the insurance 
requirements.  

Question No. 13 

In section 11 – we would require a limitation of liability provision and to restrict the 
indemnification to the limits of the Limitation of Liability.  Typically it would be two times the 
amount of the contract.  Is this acceptable to HAJP? 

Answer No. 13 

 Yes, this can be included in the contract provisions. 

https://lla.la.gov/
https://lla.la.gov/
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Question No. 14 

The RFP requests that the Accounting Firm provide an all-inclusive maximum price. The overall 
scope of the services requested, while somewhat specific are subject to interpretation as to the 
magnitude of our involvement and time commitment. This presents a real challenge in 
attempting to quote a fixed fee maximum price. Do you intend to further clarify the scope of 
services or to cap the time commitment of hours provided under the contract? Are you 
receptive to a proposal that caps the hourly rates but sets the number of hours worked based 
on the mutual agreement of both parties? 

Answer No. 14 

Yes, the scope of services is further clarified by responses to questions received in the 
RFP through this Addendum to the RFP. 

Yes, the agency is receptive to a proposal that caps the hourly rates but sets the number 
of hours worked based on the mutual agreement of both parties through the project 
plan which must be submitted 20 days after contract award.  

Question No. 15 

The RFP instructs that the Accounting Firm cannot contact anyone at the organization (other 
than through this email request) to discuss the RFP. Do you plan to allow proposers to visit with 
HAJP personnel onsite to view the condition of records and to discuss with management the 
details of the engagement? 

Answer No. 15 

No 
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Question No. 16 

Reference is made to “the Accounting Firm will work with the Certified Auditor to provide 
information when needed for the creation of the 2017, 2018, and 2019 Certified Audits” Can 
you be specific as to what this will mean as far as the time commitment of the accounting firm?  

Answer No. 16 

The accounting firm is expected to be available to provide assistance to the external 
auditors with the preparation of work papers, schedules and related information for the 
preparation of the Management Discussion and Analysis section for the Audited 
Financial Statements for FY 2017, 2018 and 2019 to meet the  deadline for the audited 
financial statements to be submitted to the Louisiana Legislative Auditor by March 31, 
2020.   

Question No. 17 

Item 3 on scope of services states, “Review FY 2017, FY 2018, and FY 2019 transactions to ensure 
that all deposits, disbursements and accrual transactions have been properly and accurately 
recorded.” Is it your intent that the firm look at 100% of these transactions to ensure accuracy? 

Answer No. 17 

No, materiality guidelines should be taken into consideration when reviewing 
transactions. 

Question No. 18 

The award of the contract is anticipated to be August 16, 2019. The selected firm has 20 days 
after award to present a draft project plan to complete all of the work for three accounting 
years which will need to be completed by November 30, 2019. This seems to be a very ambitious 
timeline. Is HAJP prepared to begin work immediately? Will there be any delays, restrictions, or 
obstacles on HAJP’s end that would hamper efforts to meet the timeline? Is there any provision 
to extend the completion date? 
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Answer No. 18 

Yes, HAJP will be prepared to begin work immediately.  No delays, restrictions, or 
obstacles on HAJP’s end would hamper efforts to meet the timeline.  There is no 
provision to extend the completion date. 

Question No. 19 

Section 6 refers to period of performance as through March 30, 2020. Does that date override 
the November 30, 2019 due date on the closeout of all years? 

Answer No. 19 

No, the November 30, 2019 due date is for submission of “unaudited” financial 
statements to REAC.  The March 30, 2020 date ensures that the accounting firm is 
available to provide assistance to the external auditors with the preparation of work 
papers, schedules and related information for the preparation of the Management 
Discussion and Analysis section for the Audited Financial Statements for FY 2017, 2018 
and 2019.  FY 2019 audited financial statements are due to the Louisiana Legislative 
Auditor by March 31, 2020.  FY 2017 and FY2018 audited financial statements must be 
completed in order that the FY 2019 audited financials can be submitted to the Louisiana 
Legislative Auditor.   

Question No. 20 

Section L states that Offeror must indicate wiliness to submit a financial statement of its 
business. What information needs to be included in this statement?  

Answer No. 20 

If HAJP determines that a financial statement is needed, the statement should provide 
enough financial information for HAJP to determine the financial status and condition 
of the Offeror’s entire business entity. 

Question No.  21 

What assistance will HAJP personnel provide throughout this engagement? 
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Answer No. 21 

The HAJP staff will be available to provide supporting documents, assistance with 
general ledger account reconciliations, perform bank reconciliations and enter journal 
entries. 

Question No. 22 

Cecilia Florent is listed as the contact person for HAJP. Are we allowed to contact Cecilia Florent 
to discuss the parameters of the work? 

Answer No. 22 

The selected responder will be allowed to contact Cecilia Florent to discuss the 
parameters of the work after the award of the contract. 

Question No. 23 

Have you engaged an Auditor? If so, who is the Auditor? May we contact the outside Auditor to 
discuss the planned scope of our work with them? 

Answer No. 23 

No Auditor is engaged at this time.  We expect to have an Auditor engaged to begin the 
audits of FY 2017 and 2018 by October 2019.  

Question No. 24 

What are the reasons why the closing of these fiscal years have been delayed? 

Answer No. 24 

See Question No. 1 

Question No. 25 

Does the HA have supporting documentation for Capital Fund Draws? 

Answer No. 25 

Yes 
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Question No. 26 

Are all cash accounts reconciled? 

Answer No. 26 

Yes 

Question No. 27 

Does the HA have FYE 2016 year end work papers? 

Answer No. 27 

HAJP has auditor’s trial balances, audit adjustments and some general ledger account 
reconciliations. 

 Question No. 28 

Has the general ledger been up-dated to reflect the audited 2016 balances? 

Answer No. 28 

QuickBooks as of 9/30/2016 was closed.  The books would have to be reopened in 
order to post the audit adjustments. 

Question No. 29 

Will the 2017 - 2019 fiscal years be audited by the FYE 2016 auditor? 

Answer No. 29 

See Question No. 23 

Question No. 30 

 Is VMS reporting maintained? 

Answer No. 30 

Yes 

Question No. 31 
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Was there an audit for FY 2016? 

Answer No. 31 

Yes 

Question No. 32 

If so, will the successful contractor have access to the FY 2016 trial balance? 

Answer No. 32 

Yes 

Question No. 33 

What were the operational and/or financial issues that resulted in the need for the proposed 
accounting services? 

Answer No. 33 

See Question No 1 
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Item 3 Acknowledgement of Addenda 

Insert Appendix C “Acknowledgement of Addenda” Form to the referenced RFP 

See Attached 

 

Proposals must be received by HAJP by 3:00 pm Central Time on Monday, July 29, 
2019.  All addenda must be acknowledged. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO 
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Offeror has received the following Addenda, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged: 
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